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Dear Jim, Persenal “iles - suit} efferts to ebiain 8/23/71

4itached is 1il's today's lstber o State with what she writes aboud, her lenge
oyerdee reguest snd my leng-everdus appeal on perstnal Teueris.

In this leng lapse of dime there is the graduasl scouwsulation of proofs of more than
withholding- of the deliberatensss of 1% - with all apenciss invelved,

&lse with this will be my this morrding's meme sud an exira cepy of an FEI recerd
for your #fff vse on the CIA's misuse of Sceret classificatien o oover 51llegal demestic
activity, which includes spying on my puklic sprearcness, Besever, thet recerd slse
indicates the existence of vecords relating bo ®e net provided by the CIa, as it dees
that this kind of jllieit sotivity was undor the parssind Anglsten.

I have a separate 3tste yeguest to which there has been me response. +t is for the
=aEx regylaticns in effect as of the time I was fired relating %o payment of bsck pay
and zzstiﬁeaﬁm of rights, oie., under those kinds of cenditioms, I will 2a% be surprised
if they required to notify we of my rights and I knew thet ss of that time, slthough
I did not it*m,mxmmmqﬁm&mwmfwmmzmmtm&.ﬁth
socumnlaled intorest a ildy sum,

I have a hunch about this whele things the specks are hungup and the more hwsan types
ase wwilling to contend with the spooks. ¥he, after all, are spocks snd can mnd do do what
they éid io me. Por exaspld, when you go through the FBI records, you'll find s mese in
which the then spoci-inechief later smbessader Puerifey teld the FBI that he persenally
was doing the firing-that very day.

If we were to believe this i= pessible then we huve enough to meke a direct appresch
tatﬁeswtavfﬁmaf’éwmumlmdlayitmmmm:éaysnﬁentthismﬁ'
business yeopensd with State as a defendant or will yeu come up with everyihing, zsaning
everything in terms of what Yriffin Bell ssid 5/5/77. If the sawe historicel case standards
apply as do %o the FBI, then the 15 ysars hsve more than pessed.

There is anviher question I raise. This wes to have besn "witheut prejuiice.” +% was
later used prejudicially to the ¥hite House and I suppose every Atterncy Sencral Foover
and his gang could reach, ;&%wmﬁusimwsmémmmmijmﬁlW
State 4id net keep its word snd adhers to rvegulstiens. There was no lav I vislated or was
even suspected of vielating. There was ne hearing. ind State aid legk. The hurt frem this
has been grest, we now have proof thet it still centimnes, and y §e net even provide
the reecrds and the regulations I've asked for under the dois, *lus wii's request,

I %think from what you have seid of her s meebing with lymns Zusman en the eversil
subjset, not Just the EEI's and Depgriment’s mon-complisnces, might be helpfel.

He are getiing to the tims when vacation travel will be less and it way be relatively
certain I ean get = sest en the bus, s0 I could seme in aftsr Labor Doy en these kinds of
things if you like the ides and can make apreinitments,

When there is time it would bs good to know how such mors I can expect frez the FBI
and when and whether any of the regular Departucct components ave geing to previde anything,

There socms to be & no doubt that with CIi it wil) meen sue, Howewer, I think a phene
call there would be worth the ime and csuld lesd %o at least more complisnce,

In genersl there will be a contimvin: reluchkimce to disclese but I think there will
ﬁmhwmmmtawmﬂmmat&fmam especially because
there never ves suy legitlzate lesis for asy of the allegatiens. There never was any kind
of proeceding. ﬁsyhaménﬁgaswmtama%a%ﬁz&sh&ttﬁammtmmmw.inm
gvent,; on the withholding and non-cofiplisnce recerd the rocord is clear.

Best,



